## La Crescent Township Monthly Meeting Minutes November 9, 2020

Final approvedTownship Board Members Present:Bob SchuldtJason WieserRoy LemkeWayne OliverKaren Schuldt

Tom Tornstrom

Chairman Bob Schuldt called the November monthly meeting to order at 7:12 PM due to a delayed start from the apartment fire next door. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. Clerk Karen Schuldt took the roll call.

4. Approval of Agenda: Jason Wieser made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, Tom Tornstrom seconded, motion carried.

5. Minutes of October 12, 2020 Regular Meeting: **Tom Tornstrom made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, Wayne Oliver seconded, motion carried**.

6. Visitors/Speakers to Address the Board: None

7. Treasurers Report: Wayne questioned if Edward Jones was following the Mn regulations for permissible investments for us. Karen will check with Josie. Jason Wieser made a motion to approved the Treasurers report as presented, Wayne Oliver seconded, motion carried.

9. Clerk Report: Karen reported the election went really well. We had 521 voters who came out with 244 absentee ballots out of a total of 876 registered voters. We had 19 new registrations on election day. Karen advised the Cares Act payments need to be paid at tonight's meeting as the unused funds need to be transferred to the county by Nov. 20<sup>th</sup>. Bob passed down an email from Josie that gives a breakdown along with the timeline for any money that we have left over.

10. Other or Old Business: Bob noted with Dan's resignation we need to appoint a cochair for our meetings. **Bob Schuldt made a motion to appoint Tom as co-chair, Wayne Oliver seconded, motion carried**. Bob reported the salt shed is up and the salt has been moved in and we are going to try and reuse the barriers that went around. Tom gave an update with the walking trail and the egress/ingress easement on Crescent Hills Dr. Board directed Tom to reach out to our township attorney for direction. Jason reported he talked to Brian and Terry Wieser over the weekend and they are going to get together with the other siblings and will have something in writing about Wieser Park. Wayne advised he will be sending out an email link to the new website and is looking for ideas that can be added to it. 11. Supervisors Report: Tom reported he received a complaint from a neighbor about the sticks on Tom Lee's property that are a hazard. Bob advised that is city property and they need to complain to the city. Bob questioned if everyone received a copy of the plow schedule. Bob advised the plows are on both the trucks, the compressor is out there. The old tractors and the voting booths have been taken to the dump. Wayne and Roy no report this month.

11. Bills for Audit: Wayne questioned if the overdue bill for QTI is in the bills tonight. Karen never received a bill. **Wayne Oliver made a motion to authorize Karen to write a check out to QTI for \$59.40, Jason Wieser seconded, motion carried.** 

Wayne Oliver made a motion to accept the bills as presented, Tom Tornstrom seconded, motion carried.

12. Adjournment: Wayne Oliver made a motion to adjourn at approximately 7:50 pm, Roy Lemke.

Respectfully Submitted, Karen Schuldt, La Crescent Township Clerk